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OUR COVER
A block of wood is all possibility.

CREATING A FILIPINO BRAND

Stoic and silent, it asks to be
shaped, to be created, to be allowed
to speak.
At the hands of an artisan, a block
of wood becomes a dream realized,
a vision sung, and a promise
perfected.
It is re-birthed, given meaning,
purpose — and significance.
In like manner, all great things
begin with possibility.
At its inception, every success is a
vision so raw yet so compelling that
it beckons, holds in thrall, and begs
that it be given definition.
It asks for a voice. It demands
a name.
At Vista Land, we had a vision and
we have given this vision a name.
It is a name that, today, is known
from the country’s east to its west.
From its south to its north.
A name that is a testimony of
family, security, comfort, and growth;
that clasps Filipinos in the promise
of hard work rewarded and dreams
fulfilled; that stands for home,
intimacy, and places to experience
and preserve the mundane and the
momentous.
The vision was to give every Filipino
a home. With that home, came,
without a doubt, a better life.
This vision, today, has become
a national brand that fulfills, and
continues to fulfill its promise.
A national brand that has been
given a voice – and a name.
The name is Camella.

Called many things, an “icon,” a “symbol,” a “representative” – the task of a
company’s logo goes beyond and is more powerful.

contents

It is, in a pictograph, the essence of a corporation’s aspirations. It is a metaphor for
a vision.
The Vista Land logo is symbolic of a duality – strength and flow. It is tempered by
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the ability to flex and change.
The “V” icon denotes exactly this. One side is strength and security opening up
to the left hemisphere. In the brain, this is the hemisphere of logic, numbers, linear
thinking, pattern recognition.
The other arm of the icon is soft, pliant, like a leaf that dances to the wind and rain.
It is symbolic of movement and opens to the right hemisphere. The part of the brain
that creates, that dreams.

Vista Land builds structures. It builds homes. The spaces where families dwell, where
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they experience the everyday and the extraordinary, and dream the dreams that keep
human beings going.
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Building homes is a responsibility that necessitates the ability to create security and
protection while being creative and malleable.
Here lies the need for duality.
Our colors are a dyad of bronze and deep blue.
Throughout history, bronze has been a powerful color, symbolic of justice. In itself,
the metal bronze is a fusion of two precious metals: copper and tin – made more
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powerful when forged together
To Vista Land, this signifies a coming together of elements to create strength. It
is in teams, diverse skills, and a coalescing of talents that Vista Land grows and gains
strength. It is synergy that allows us to accomplish what we set out to do.
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Blue continues to be the color of the corporation, of business -- symbolic of
optimism, stability and better opportunities. Dark blue denotes even deeper strengths:
Power, integrity, knowledge, and a seriousness empowered by trust and loyalty.
This is the face that Vista Land presents to the world. In it, our dreams, and our
visions, are held before us – a constant reminder of why we exist and what we have
yet to accomplish.

Who We Are
Vista Land & Lifescapes, Inc. is the Philippines’ largest homebuilder. It was incorporated on 28 February 2007 and was listed
on the Philippine Stock Exchange on 25 June 2007.
In a span of three years, it now ranks among the top listed properties in the country in terms of total assets, earnings
and market capitalization. With four distinct brands -- Brittany, Crown Asia, Camella and Vista Residences, and through
its provincial marketing arm Communities Philippines -- Vista Land caters to all income segments in the different regions
of the country. The range of product offerings start at Php 800,000 (approximately US$ 17,000) up to Php 48,000,000
(approximately US$ 1,000,000).
Vista Land has built more than 200,000 homes and has a presence in 19 provinces in Luzon, Visayas and Mindanao. It
shows its continued confidence in the Filipino market through its plans for expansion in new areas in the country, thereby
concretizing its status as a truly national brand.

Financial Highlights
INCOME STATEMENTS
Total Revenues
Real Estate Revenues
Operating Income
Income before income tax
Net Income
Net Income (attributable to holders of VLL)
*includes Php 1.1 Billion one-time gain from debt restructuring
BALANCE SHEETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-term Cash Investments
Total Assets
Total Borrowings
Total Liabilities
Stockholders’ Equity
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
CASH FLOW
Net cash used in operating activities
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
FINANCIAL RATIOS
Current ratio
Debt-to-equity
Return to equity
Return on assets

2009
10,813
9,630
2,542
2,813
2,299
2,299

2008
11,611
10,436
3,152
3,754
2,833
2,819

2007
11,151
8,224
2,355
4,639
3,469*
3,463*

3,011
136
55,073
5,052
19,448
35,625

5,015
30
52,670
4,963
19,653
33,017

5,278
1,540
44,440
1,477
13,170
31,270

8,054

8,331

7,271

(1,339)
(52)
(613)

(4,164)
1,310
2,591

(2,572)
(2,110)
8,596

3.20
0.55
7%
4%

3.36
0.60
9%
5%

3.24
0.42
11%
8%
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20 AT A GLANCE
09
2009 NATIONWIDE
BRAND PRESENCE

Pampanga
Bulacan

Tarlac

Batangas
LAGUNA: Sta. Rosa,
San Pedro, Cabuyao

CAVITE:Tagaytay City,
Bacoor,Imus,
Dasmariñas,
Gen. Trias,
Trece Martires,
Tanza

Naga City

Iloilo
Bacolod

Established: 1993

Established: 1995
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DIVISIONAL INFORMATION

(in Php Millions, except No. of Proj Launched)

Cagayan De Oro

General Santos
Davao

Amore (Daang Hari, Alabang)
Portofino Courtyards
(Daang Hari, Alabang)
Georgia Club (Sta. Rosa, Laguna)
Augusta (Sta. Rosa, Laguna)
Portofino South
(Daang Hari, Alabang)
Crosswinds (Tagaytay City)
Marfori (Sucat, Parañaque)
La Posada (Daang Hari, Alabang)

Amalfi (Dasmariñas, Cavite)
Valenza (Sta. Rosa, Laguna)
Brescia (Commonwealth, Quezon City)
Fortezza (Cabuyao, Laguna)
Marina Heights (Sucat, Muntinlupa)
Ponticelli (Daang Hari, Alabang)
Citta Italia (Bacoor, Cavite)
Carmel (Bacoor, Cavite)

Leyte

FEATS

Cebu

RIZAL:Antipolo City,
San Mateo,
Taytay, Teresa

Caters to the middle market
housing segment in Mega Manila

(as of Dec. 31)

Pangasinan

METRO MANILA:
Makati, Muntinlupa,
Las Piñas, Taguig,
Quezon City,
Manila, Caloocan,
Valenzuela

Develops luxury houses in
masterplanned communities,
catering to the high-end market
segment in Mega Manila

PROJECT PORTFOLIO

Cagayan

Isabela

2009
No. of Ongoing
projects
Area of Ongoing
projects (hectares)

2009
Sales Take Up

1,856.3

2008

15

17

86.54

277.80

No. of Ongoing
projects
Area of Ongoing
projects (hectares)

2008 %Change

2009

2009

2008

25

26

129.57

271.50

2008 %Change

2,320.0 -20%

Sales Take Up

2,000.0

3,925.5 -49%

1,264.8

1,632.2 -23%

Real Estate
Revenues

1,352.5

1,614.4 -16%

Real Estate
Revenues

Gross Profit

633.8

800.9 -21%

Gross Profit

594.6

791.8 -25%

EBIT

319.6

327.6

EBIT

243.4

351.6 -31%

2,700.0

6,106.6 -56%

-2%

Projects
Launched
Value
Number

Projects
Launched
480.0
1

1,090.0 -56%
3

Value
Number

2
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COMMUNITIES
P H I L I P P I N E S

Builds vertical residential/commercial
developments in Mega Manila*

Servicing the low-cost (including
socialized) housing segment and the
affordable housing segment in the Mega
Manila area. markets its houses primarily
under the “Camella” brand.

Offers residential properties outside
the Mega Manila area in the low-cost,
affordable and middle market segments.
Offers housing under the “Camella” and
“Crown Asia” brands.

Established: 2009

Established: 1977

Established: 1991

Avant at the Fort (Bonifacio Global City)
Pinecrest (New Manila, Quezon City)
KL Mosaic (Legazpi Village, Makati City)
Trevi Towers (Pasong Tamo, Makati City)
Crown Tower (Sampaloc, Manila)
Symphony Tower (South Triangle, Quezo City)
Mosaic (Legazpi Village, Makati City)
Madison Tower (Cubao, Quezon City)

Camella Vecina (Cabuyao, Laguna)
Cerritos Heights (Daang Hari, Alabang)
Cerritos East (Pasig)
Camella Molino (Bacoor, Cavite)
Grenville Residences (Taguig City)
Lessandra Heights (Daang Hari, Alabang)
Pristina (Imus, Cavite)
Fronterra (Las Piñas)

Camella Northpoint (Davao City)
Provence (Malolos, Bulacan)
Camella Sto. Tomas (Sto. Tomas, Batangas)
Positano (Davao City)
Camella General Santos (General Santos)
Camella Naga (Naga City)
Camella Tuguegarao (Tuguegarao, Cagayan)
Prominenza (Baliuag, Bulacan)

2009

2009
No. of Ongoing
projects
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No. of Ongoing
projects

Area of Ongoing
projects (hectares)

2.6

Area of Ongoing
projects (hectares)

2009

2008

27

38

247.2

274.0

2009

333.2

Sales Take Up

5,538.6

5,691.9

Real Estate
Revenues

510.1

Real Estate
Revenues

2,884.1

Gross Profit

199.4

Gross Profit

EBIT

140.3

EBIT

Value
Number

1

Value
Number

2009

2009

2008

49

41

509.5

699.5

2008 %Change

Sales Take Up

7,014.5

4,947.1

42%

3,726.0 -23%

Real Estate
Revenues

3,618.2

3,463.2

4%

1,387.5

1,846.7 -25%

Gross Profit

1,810.4

1,723.4

5%

882.9

1,346.1 -34%

EBIT

1,049.7

1,167.3

-10%

13,123.3

6,367.0

106%

13

8

-3%

Projects
Launched
288.00

Area of Ongoing
projects (hectares)

2008 %Change

Sales Take Up

Projects
Launched

No. of Ongoing
projects

Projects
Launched
3,894.0
6

11,362.3 -66%
14

Value
Number

*Revenue from the following projects are
recorded as 2009 income of the subsidiaries
indicated: Pinecrest, Crown Tower, Symphony
Tower and Madison Tower - Vista Residences;
Avant at the Fort and KL Mosaic - Brittany;
Laureano de Trevi Tower - Camella.
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Our flagship brand – Camella – led the way in sales
and continues to be a pioneer in the housing industry,
opening projects in new areas and widening Vista
Land ’s dominant presence around the country.
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20 CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE
09

Dear Fellow Stockholders
Last year I stated that one could always find “opportunity during times
of crisis”. Of course, those words may have had little meaning to many
who were being severely affected by the global downturn. In hindsight
however, those people who were bold enough to persevere in certain
sectors were rewarded handsomely. For example, the rout in the global
stock markets had all but ended by the first quarter of 2009, and by
year-end, many investment houses turned in stellar performances. Our
own share price saw a total annual return of close to 85%.
Renewed Optimism and Resurgence
Fortunately, the storm passed much sooner than expected, and 2010
is expected to be a pivotal year for the Philippine economy. Renewed
optimism stems not just from the various industry sectors that are now
expected to experience relatively robust growth, but from a change
in the country’s political leadership as well. That the Philippines came
through an extremely challenging year and still managed to post positive
economic growth is noteworthy. Unlike other countries which had
created dangerous “bubbles” in various sectors, the Philippines had
been more prudent following the Asian Crisis of the late 1990s. Balance
sheets here were strong, property prices were not artificially inflated, and
speculation was muted. As long as we continue to heed the lessons of
the past, the Philippine property sector is poised to do very well over
the next few years. We at Vista Land intend to remain at the forefront of
the resurgence.

VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 5

20 CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE
09
In 2009, undeterred by very negative forecasts on foreign remittances, our
company pushed ahead with our planned project launches. We believed,
from experience, that our sales to Overseas Filipino Workers would remain
strong. Our houses are sold primarily to end-users, and we were correct to
assume that notwithstanding a tough economy, this segment of the market
could be relied upon to drive revenues. Our flagship brand – Camella –
led the way in sales and continues to be a pioneer in the housing industry,
opening projects in new areas and widening Vista Land’s dominant presence
around the country. Through Camella, Vista Land has continued to assert
its position as the country’s national and most loved brand in property
development—a subject that will be delved into further in this report. For
2010, we have also put together an aggressive capital expenditure program
coupled with a project launch pipeline valued at more than 30 billion pesos.
Overall, the company turned in respectable financial and operating results
in 2009. Revenues and core earnings were down slightly compared to the
previous year at 9.6 billion pesos and 2.6 billion pesos respectively, but were
above expectations. Sales takeup, at 16.7 billion pesos for 2009, kept pace
with the previous year after a slow start, and ended the year with a record
4.8 billion pesos for the fourth quarter. A more detailed discussion will be
outlined by our CEO in her message to shareholders.   
Stronger Communications Through CSR
It is worth mentioning that we continue to view our Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) as an area of prime importance. We published our first
Sustainability Report for the 2008 reporting period, entitled “Leaving Our
Mark on the Land” utilizing the C level application of the Global Reporting
Initiative (GRI) guidelines. We reported on 10 indicators that touch on our
performance in the triple bottom line of economic, environment, and social
performance. We intend to strengthen our communications regarding Vista
Land’s efforts on the CSR front with our stakeholders.
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I was proud to see that when typhoons “Ondoy” and “Pepeng” struck with
devastating effect, Vista Land responded quickly, mobilizing resources from the
first day of the disaster and providing much needed resources to affected areas
for several days. We learned much from this experience and were reminded
once again that profit with responsibility should always be closely intertwined.    
Going Forward
There is every indication that the next few years will see strong growth in the
property industry. Vista Land is not alone in this assessment, which means that
we can expect a much more competitive environment going forward. We
recognize that the companies that will thrive will be those that can spot trends
early, and that not only choose the appropriate strategies for their specific
markets but are able to implement their strategies well.
So once again, I ask for and look forward to your continued support as we
prepare for the challenges that lay ahead of us.
Thank you for your confidence in Vista Land.

Marcelino C. Mendoza
Chairman
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Dear Fellow Stockholders
I am pleased to report that Vista Land & Lifescapes weathered the recent
crisis and achieved its financial and operating targets for the year. I credit
our performance to our chosen strategy of “going back-to-basics,” which
was widely reported to the financial and investing community. Vista
Land focused its efforts on the mid to low-end segments of the housing
market which we knew would remain robust even during difficult times.
After more than three decades catering to these segments, we had
become quite familiar with the customer profile and dynamics that drive
demand, particularly during economic downturns.
Weathering the Storm
It seems not so long ago that we were all bracing for the worst. We had
for some time been preparing the company for whatever the ongoing
global economic crisis was to throw our way, and we certainly did not
expect a break in the clouds to come anytime soon. As predicted,
we began the year with a relatively weak sales take up performance.
The property industry as a whole did not fare any better. With fear
both here and abroad continuing to mount, prospective homebuyers
postponed making purchases.
However, we began to see signs of a recovery during the second quarter.
Talk of “green shoots” sprouting soon took the place of doomsday
scenarios, and, by the third quarter, the global recovery had begun and
was gaining momentum. Bucking the worldwide trend, the Philippines
managed to post a positive albeit modest GDP growth for 2009.
We posted PHP9.6 billion in revenues for the year, which we felt was
highly satisfactory given the environment we were operating in, while
core net income was PHP2.6 billion. As expected, gross profit margins
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A major marketing campaign was aimed at reminding
people of Camella’s evolution from the pioneer in the
mass housing market to what is today– the number
one brand in homebuilding.
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fell slightly to the 48% level due to the increase in the price of
construction materials during the previous reporting period.
Nevertheless, we expect gross profit margins to rebound in the
coming years as the cost of construction materials have fallen from
their peaks to more reasonable levels. We have also gradually
raised our prices and adopted cost efficiency measures. Total
number of units delivered during the year was 5,164, mostly under
2009 REAL ESTATE REVENUES

the Camella brand.

Real Estate Revenue down by 8%

The second quarter saw a strong bounce in sales takeup, rising
12
10.436
(in Php billions)

10
8

1.62
1.63

by 35% compared to the first quarter. With the property sector
9.630
0.51
1.35
1.26

6

3.73

2.88

4
2

3.46

3.62

2008

2009

0

showing signs of recovery, the second half of 2009 remained
relatively robust and we ended the year on a positive note. Sales
takeup rose in the fourth quarter to PHP4.8B – the highest
quarterly level ever achieved, boosted by our acquisition of several
ongoing vertical development projects.
We continued to maintain a strong balance sheet, ending the year
with more than PHP3 billion in cash. We paid off the bulk of a
dollar-denominated loan to remove the foreign exchange risk
and we intend to prepay the remaining balance of the loan next

Brittany

16%

Crown Asia

23%

year. Our gearing remains very low, and, as we see opportunities

Camella

23%

for expansion, we will begin to increase our leverage to fund our

Communities Philippines
Vista Residences
(acquired 4Q09)

4%

development projects.
Remittance inflows, which often act as a proxy for property sales
to Overseas Filipino Workers (OFWs), actually grew by 5.6%,
surprising analysts, most of whom had forecast a drop ranging from
-5% to -20%. Bolstered by continuing deployments over the years,
OFWs have traditionally accounted for over 50% of our sales, and
this year was no exception.
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Creating a National Brand
Throughout 2009, we devoted significant time and resources to
strengthening the Camella brand, which is expected to be the main
driver of revenue growth in the coming years. A major marketing
campaign was aimed at reminding people of Camella’s evolution
from the pioneer in the mass housing market to what it is today
– the number one brand in homebuilding. Thus, the majority
of our twenty-three project launches in 2009 were under the
“Camella” brand. We opened horizontal developments in two

REVENUE DISTRIBUTION
2008

new areas in northern Luzon (Tuguegarao and Tarlac), bringing
our countrywide presence to 19 provinces and 44 cities and
municipalities nationwide. In the coming year, it is our intention

Brittany
15%

Camella
36%

to continue to build Camella as the country’s one truly Filipino
Communities
Philippines
33%

housing brand.
During the fourth quarter, we launched a fourth subsidiary after
acquiring several ongoing condominium developments. Henceforth,

Crown Asia
16%

Vista Residences will assume operational responsibility of all
our vertical developments. Through this expansion, Vista Land
has further increased its presence in all housing segments. The

2009

company also expects the high-rise business unit to become a
major contributor to sales and earnings in the coming years. To

Camella
30%

Brittany
14%

date, Vista Residences has twelve ongoing developments located
mostly in Metro Manila. We expect at least two developments to
be completed in 2010 and another the year after.
Hope for the Future

Vista
Residences
5%
Crown Asia
13%

Communities
Philippines
38%

After falling together with the broader markets during the
economic turmoil, our share price saw some recovery in 2009.
Total shareholder return including dividends was up sharply at
84% for the year. We recognize however, that the company’s
shares continue to trade at a level well below fair value. Although
only listed in 2007 and coinciding with the onset of the global
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crisis, it is heartening to note that every analyst that has initiated

SALES TAKE UP
16.884
2.32

15

16.742
0.33
1.86

coverage on Vista Land (ticker VLL) has recognized the company’s

2.00

VLL. We believe that many in the investing community may have

solid fundamentals and has called for a “buy” recommendation on

(in Php billions)

3.93

perhaps missed spotting the value of VLL amidst the noise and

5.54

10

confusion of the crisis originating from the US. As we emerge

5.69

from the downturn and deliver results, we hope to reawaken
5

interest in the company and we anticipate that shareholders will be

7.01

rewarded for their continued belief in Vista Land.

4.95
0

2008

2009

Britanny
Crown Asia
Camella

Management adopted a cautious stance and deemed it prudent

20%
49%

Communities Philippines

to pay a more modest cash dividend in 2009 compared to the
previous year due to the challenging environment. Going forward,

3%
42%

we see a strong likelihood that the company will be able to return

Vista Residences
(acquired 4Q09)

to paying annual cash dividends of at least 20% of previous year’s
net income. 2010 will also see our biggest capital expenditure
program to date with over PHP10 billion budgeted, as we target
a double-digit increase in our sales takeup. These reflect our
optimism about the prospects for the property industry and the

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
10.2

10
9

country as a whole.

8.3

Land
Acquisition

8.0

1.8

(in Php billions)

8
7
6
5
4

Land
Acquisition 2.8

Land
Dev’t

2.2

Land
Acquisition 2.2
Land
Dev’t

3
2
1

House
Const.

3.3

2.9

employees and stakeholders for their continued confidence in our
company. With your support, we are optimistic that the company
will be able to capitalize on the resurgence in the property sector.

1.8
4.0

House
Const.

Land
Dev’t

I would once again like to take this opportunity to thank all our

House
Const.

5.5

0

2008

2009

2010B

Benjamarie Therese N. Serrano
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Living the Camella Brand

Our
Brand
Promise
“Camella is the
fulfillment of
hopes and
dreams,
where life is
lived each
moment,
each day. ”

The universe, it is said, is made up of millions of stars.
But the universe is also made up of myriad stories
– of experiences through the ages; tales of love and
laughter, encounters of friendship and kindness, the lore
of challenges and triumph that make human existence
worthwhile.
A brand, in like manner, is not merely a rendered logo, or the sound of
a brand name. It is an expression of a dynamic relationship between a
product and its user.
For Camella, our brand encapsulates the many experiences and stories of
the buyers of about 200,000 Camella homes across the country.  In the
heart of the homebuyer, Camella is the fulfillment of hopes and dreams,
where life is lived each moment, each day. Here, the husband and wife
come home to this haven, and raise their children in comfort, love and
security. Here, they recharge, revitalize, and thrive. Here, they develop
relations that last a lifetime. Here, they commune with nature and
appreciate its blessings. Here, they build lasting memories. Here, they
belong to communities.
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Living the Camella Brand

These are what make Camella the home brand of
choice for the Filipino family.
Distinctions that Spell a Difference
Camella has re-defined home development in
the Philippines. After more than thirty years, its
communities are now the benchmark for masterplanned subdivisions and are known for expanding
the boundaries of what comprise an ideal home
for the Filipino.
A Camella home is developed after long study.
The themed homes and communities are exacting
and true to each motif. Beyond the authenticity,
Camella’s homes feature outstanding aesthetic
design and quality, and are blueprinted with a
fully-honed ability to maximize space – melding
absolute functionality, practicality and artistry.
A Home Beyond Four Walls
For the Filipino, “home” extends outside the
house. The Camella home is the whole Camella
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community – in the meticulously themed entrances
of each enclave, in the landscaped gardens and
parks that line the village avenues, in the broad
expanses of green, in the facilities for play, worship,
and recreation—Camella has created places where
neighbors can meet and congregate to harness and
build a collective and powerful sense of community.
Communicating the Camella Brand
Camella’s goal: To be the foremost name in
real estate. With the objectives fine-tuned, thus
clarified, the synergies to make this happen
were brought together. For a brand to become
“national” it requires three things: Reach,
consistency, and the dissemination of the story.
Reach: Long before 2009, Camella had already
begun the groundwork for expanding across
the country. To date, there are 76 Camella
communities spread across Luzon, Visayas and
Mindanao. Property location is crucial. We find
locations that are convenient, accessible and

picturesque. After all, where a person lives will define his
quality of life -- and our brand’s promise is, precisely, a
better quality of life.
Consistency: We needed to be recognizable.
A brand must be unchanging in what it stands for.
Its personality should be consistent and its offerings,
predictable – and, more important-- dependable. This
creates a sense of good old reliability – like the comfort
in an old friend. This is the strength of good brands. They
succeed because they have developed a relationship with
their customers – a relationship that translates to loyalty.
Dissemination of the Story: To become the preferred
housing brand to the middle class income group,
Camella turned to Leo Burnett -- one of the world’s
top advertising agencies -- to tell its story. Every Filipino
dreams of owning a home that offers a better life. By
building living communities that embody progress and
community, Camella was precisely responding to this
dream.

Ganito na Kami Ngayon
Thus, an ad campaign was created. Using television, print,
radio, and non-traditional media, Leo Burnett disseminated
Camella’s “Ganito na Kami Ngayon. (Look at us now.)”
With those words as a mantra for the aspirations of
middle class, the campaign told stories celebrating the very
people who have made Camella their home. Real stories
about real people. The nucleus of the campaign was
“Sikip, (Cramped)” a television spot that had an adorable
little girl happily dancing around in her spacious new
Camella home, because her old home was too cramped
for her to move around in.
It tells a story of growth, of an improved status, of a new
and better life, and of dreams that do become real. It
is sincere, and it hit the hearts of the market dead on –
strengthening Camella’s status as the national, and most
loved, brand in property development.
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Vista Land has always been committed to touching Filipino
lives and helping Filipinos achieve their dreams. In this section,
we introduce five individuals whose lives have been enriched
through Vista Land.

ELY and MARY GRACE BORLONGAN: Camella Bulacan Homeowners

Finding Success and
a Home in Camella
Ely and Mary Grace Borlongan were a
down-and-out couple when they saw a sign
at the front office of Camella in Malolos,
Bulacan in Sepember 2006.
It said “Wanted Sales Managers”.
Being tested veterans in sales and
marketing, both Ely and Grace applied for
and got accepted for the job. At the time,
Camella has just opened the Provence
project in Malolos and Camella Bulacan in
Bulacan City.

“It seemed like
our luck had run
out, but Camella
turned our lives
around from the
brink of despair.”

Destiny had stepped in for the Borlongan
couple on that fateful day four years ago.
Now, Camella is where Ely and Grace
work, and it is also here where they, with
their four young children, live and reside.
With the quiet pride of persons who
have paid their dues, they confidently
show their own finely appointed twostorey home to potential home buyers
and proclaim: “We believe in Camella!”   
Grace is now a Marketing Director of
six sales divisions in the Camella sales
group with a monthly sales turnover of
P80 million. The couple is so confident in
Camella that they bought their first home
in Provence a mere six months after they
joined the in-house sales group. They
were doing so well selling Camella that
they were able to pay the entire

P2.8 million house-and-lot unit in less
than two years.
But it wasn’t always bed of roses for the
couple. In mid-2006, they were forced to
move back to Malolos and live with Ely’s
parents after both lost their jobs during
the financial crisis brought about by the
collapse of the pre-need and insurance
companies where they were separately
employed.
“Our three elder children had to
study in public schools. We didn’t
know how to make ends meet.” Grace
remembered. Those were really sad times
for the couple, who after being married
for 16 years, never experienced the
hardships they were then facing.
When they were accepted in Camella on
September 2006, they got their first sale
a month after. By November, the couple
had sold P12 million worth of property,
and stepped up with P15 million sales in
December. The rest, as they say, is history.
The Borlongan’s Provence home is a
showcase. They proudly declare that all
they have – a new van, plasma TV and
home theatre system, beautiful interiors,
professionally decorated living and dining
room – they owe to Camella. They
have also established close friendships
with their neighbors who reside in the
subdivision.
“It seemed like our luck had run out, but
Camella turned our lives around from the
brink of despair,” Grace proclaimed.
This time, four years hence, success is
so much sweeter for the Borlongan
couple, because they found and
established their home – literally and
figuratively – in Camella.
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SAYREVILLE “BING” ORCULLO HARRIS: Camella Davao Homeowner

A Home Under the Sun
Sayreville “Bing” Orcullo Harris has worked
in foreign lands with people of varied beliefs,
ways and customs.
But in Davao’s Camella Solariega, Bing, who
was born in Dumaguete City in extremely
humble conditions and dared to brave
foreign shores to find her place under
the sun, has found her sweet home. “I
immediately fell in love with the place.”

“With the love
and memories
we have built in
our home, I will
stay in Solariega
forever.”

Solariega, with its root word “Sola,” is
a sun-blessed Mediterranean inspired
community, of postcard pretty houses quaint
terracotta colored walls, stucco tile roofs,
with charmingly styled picture windows and
balconies around landscaped gardens. Bing
IS home.
Like many other brave Filipinos, Bing, a
single mother, had tried her luck as an
OFW based in Qatar and Saudi Arabia. She
worked as a private nanny for seven years
in the early 1990s to support her family and
her then young children, Marc Anthony and
Kathleen.
But fate had been kind to the young and
adventurous Negrense. She met Peter
Harris, an Australian engineer in Quatar
where he was an executive with an oil
company,. He was smitten by her happy
disposition and charm. Bing saw and
admired in Peter the same qualities she had:
sincerity, courage and persistence.
Now as Mrs. Bing Harris, she has happily
settled down in Davao where she
discovered her home in Solariega.
Bing exudes the warmth and ebullience
of a woman fulfilled. She is presently a
businesswoman, managing and operating a
travel agency and a small-scale gold mining
business in Mt. Diwalwal.

Seven years ago, Bing wanted to move
from Cotabato and “walked into” Solariega
and and saw the peace and beauty of the
community, “I suddenly felt at home,” she
exclaimed. She then started meeting with
the brokers. While they were helpful, she
claims she did not need any convincing
because she immediately felt that Solariega
was the right place for her family., which
now includes 10-year old Joshua. “It was
love at first sight.”
This “love” has expanded to a sense of
involvement in her bigger home in the
Solariega community. She is the current
president of the homeowners association.
Thus, she has a hand in creating policies in
Solariega, making sure that the subdivision’s
facilities and the beauty of the surroundings
are maintained.
So, when asked how long they plan to stay?
Her answer: “With the love and memories
we have built in our home, I will stay in
Solariega forever.” Home is where the
heart is, and Bing and her family are right
where they belong.

Peter, presently an Engineering Consultant
with Petronas Malaysia. He stays in their
Solariega abode during his yearly vacations.
VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 19
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ANDRAE ROSE and STEVE ALILING: Camella Iloilo Homeowners

A Place to Live
Happily Ever After
Once upon a time, Andrae and Steve saw
a meadow called Savannah where they
both dreamed they would one day build
their home and live happily every after.

“We will leave the
pressures of work
behind, relax and
be ourselves and
just enjoy our
dream home
together.”

That was in 2001. Barely 18 at the time,
the young couple, madly in love but still
unmarried, drove their motorbike through
the distinctive gated entrance of Camella
Savannah on the outskirts of Iloilo City.
They walked through the wide treelined main avenues, the grassy plains and
landscaped sidewalks – and they knew
that someday they would build their
home in Savannah
In December 2009, that dream became
reality. Andrae moved into her brand
new, two-storey Camella home in the
Trails enclave of Savannah. In January,
Steve – who is a second mate on an
international oil tanker – went home to
join her in their dream home.
Now both 27 years old, Andrae Rose
and Steve Aliling both declared that “Our
Camella home is our castle come true.”

While this dream was born almost
ten years ago, finally making a decision
to invest in a home was easy because
Andrae had the chance to get to know
more about Savannah in 2005. Working
as a marketing officer in Iloilo’s largest
supermarket chain, she conceived of
a promotional tie-up raffle draw that
offered two Camella homes as grand
prizes.
That enabled her to see for herself the
houses and lots up close, as well as the
superior amenities and advantages of a
Camella community. “Camella is the only
dream home for me and my husband,”
she said, “ we leave the pressures of work
behind, relax, be ourselves and just enjoy
our dream home together.” The fairy
tale that started ten years ago has finally
come full circle, and Andrae and Steve will
indeed live happily ever after.
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MARYANN PEPINO: Crown Asia Homeowner

A Dream Life and
Lifestyle Come True
“I want to be
productive, and I
want to contribute,
while at the same
time enjoy the
comforts of my
Crown Asia home.”

An active lifestyle that fits and
complements a finely elegant and
restful home – that is what Crown
Asia’s Ponticelli community has given to
Maryann Pepino.

give them regular income. She invested in
and manages her own spa salon in a strip
mall along the wide-lane Daang Hari, a
vital artery connecting Muntinlupa
to Cavite.

Maryann, a licensed interior designer,
is not your typical homemaker. Goalfocused, she cannot keep still or stay
home doing chores; she is an achiever
through and through.

Crown Asia’s beautifully designed themed
communities -- with Ponticelli as one of its
jewels -- is an ideal place to raise a family.
It befits the stature and image of the
husband and wife who work extremely
hard to climb the ladder of success.

“I want to be productive, and I want to
contribute, while at the same time enjoy
the comfort of my Crown Asia home,”
Maryann points out. Ponticelli -- within
Vista Land’s Camella development along
Daang Hari in Bacoor Cavite and just a 15
minute-drive away from the commercial
center -- is the epitome of upscale
living. Its Italian-inspired architecture,
the beautiful landscaped gardens and
fashionable amenities that include a
clubhouse, playground and swimming
pool, provide the perfect backdrop for
Maryann’s active and energetic lifestyle.
The wife of Joseph Ramchand Pepino,
a captain of an international cargo ship,
Maryann wants to secure their family’s
future through business ventures that will

It is not hard to surmise that somehow,
the Ponticelli’s exquisite ambiance has
sparked Maryann’s love for design and
the arts. She has currently found
expression for her stylish creativity by
doing interior designing for her neighbors.
This started when a neighbor asked if
Maryann could do her home’s interiors
after seeing Maryann’s elegant and
tastefully appointed home.
Despite being a mother of three, she still
finds energy to be active in the Ponticelli
community. She spearheads the social
and fitness activities of the community,
and organized swimming lessons for the
children of homeowners within the village.
And being a certified health buff, she jogs
around Ponticelli with her fellow wives.
She feels safe doing this because of the
secure perimeter fencing of this upscale
enclave. “Our health is our wealth,” she
proclaims, a benefit she cannot hide
because of her obviously fit and firm
frame.
An upscale lifestyle. Excellent taste.
Unmistakable hallmarks of distinctive living
in a Crown Asia community.
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NIC and CLARICE GALLARTE: Brittany Homeowners

Our First Home…
Back Home

“Crosswinds
offers us a haven
that is serene,
with breathtaking
vistas of the
unique rolling
Tagaytay terrain
and landscape,
and the closeness
of nature.”

For Nic and Clarice Gallarte, home is a
house nestled on the side of a mountain
with trekking trails and biking lanes lined with
pine, flowering shrubs with patches of land
planted to bamboo and tropical coconut, jack
fruit and mango trees. In the morning, they
wake up to birds chirping merrily, and the
constantly cool mountain and lake breezes
make each day a dream. “The scenery is
mesmerizing,” chorused the Gallarte couple.
It is the wind, gentle sunlight and scenery
of Tagaytay City’s Crosswinds – a Brittany
development.
Their quadrille unit has a view of rolling hills
lush with trees. They breathe the mountain
air and feel energized, refreshed and relaxed
at the same time, being this close to nature.
Curiously, Nic and Clarice are first-time
home owners in the Philippines after 21
years of marriage. “This is our first home
back home,” Clarice cheerfully declares.
They are both professional nurses working
in Kaiser Permanente (a large hospital
and health service chain) in San Diego,
California. Like most Filipinos seeking the
proverbial greener pasture, they left the
country separately more than two decades
ago. Before that, they had been neighbors in
Mandaluyong, and, therefore, already knew
each other.
Clarice -- whose father was an American
ex-military officer who married a Filipina –
emigrated to the US since she is a US citizen
by birth. Nic tried his luck and applied as
a nurse at about the same time. To their
surprise, they bumped into each other in the
same hospital in California where they were
employed. Love blossomed and they were
soon married and produced three beautiful
children. They have since called San Diego
their home.

Matthew, a health buff, jogs around the tree-lined trek
as part of his daily fitness routine. Nikki, a friendly teen,
plans to invite her friends to the Gallarte home often.

“Crosswinds offers us a haven that is serene,
with breathtaking vistas of the unique
rolling Tagaytay terrain and landscape, and
the closeness of nature,” they said. While
continuously being dazzled by the scenery
and enjoying the peace of it all, they likewise
appreciate the accessibility of Crosswinds
to conveniences like supermarkets, schools,
restaurants and commercial establishments.
Of course, one cannot forget the ridge with
that amazing view of Taal volcano.
With a son and daughter about to enter
college in the Philippines, the Gallarte couple
went home to search for a house. Luckily,
Nic’s brother owned a lot in Crosswinds.
They paid the subdivision a visit and fell
completely in love with the place.
“We have everything we need here in
Crosswinds,” Nic and Clarice exclaim.
Well said for the first-time Philippine
homeowners.
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Camella
Living in a Camella community allows
you to enjoy family-oriented amenities
while living in a stylish yet affordable
home such as the Lessandra model
home series.

Camella is the undisputed market leader in the Philippine housing industry.
With more than 30 years experience in home building, it provides superior
quality and affordable housing developments for the Filipino, with a solid
presence in 19 provinces around the country.
For the Filipino family, for more than 30 years, home is a Camella house and
community. For those who dream and strive for a good life, there is only one
brand, – Camella.
In 2009, the global financial crisis that started in the US crept its way into the
Philippines.
The economic downturn caused widespread anxiety in the property sector.
The impact of the economic uncertainties was felt during the third quarter of
2008 which continued into the first semester of 2009.
However, the uncertainties and economic slowdown did not cause an adverse
effect on the sales of Camella and Communities Philippines, which sells Camella
houses in the provinces. On the contrary, the sales take-up of both subsidiaries
was considerably higher in 2009 than the prior year – from P10.6 Billion in
2008 to P12.5 Billion in 2009.
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“For more than 30 years, home for
many Filipino families is a Camella house
and community.”
in new and existing subdivisions were
launched during the year.
Market reception for all new projects have
been bullish, and contributed to offset
and alleviate slower sales in certain areas.
Sales in Tuguegarao City, Batangas and
Davao have been brisk, demonstrating the
immediate marketability of the Camella
community concept and the superiority of
its brand equity.
Vista Land’s long and extensive
experience in home development,
translated in the flexibility of its strategic
leadership to suit changing market
conditions, was the key strategic factor
that enabled it to weather the soft
property market that prevailed during
the year.

Strategic Agility and Strength

In response to the soft market demand in
the first semester, aggressive promotions,
notably the offering of longer and more
flexible payment terms to customers,
were mounted to encourage home
buyers to avail of incentives and push
over-all sales for the Camella system.
Support promotions that included areabased leaflet distribution and events were
likewise implemented during the year.

Plans and Prospects
The sustained drive to expand the
masterplanned Camella communities
in more areas that had previously been
unserved by an experienced developers
has cemented its image as the country’s
premiere and leading home builder.
The property market is now on the
upswing, and Camella powered the
recovery by continuing to develop and
offer quality homes and communities
across the country. The Company aims to
further pursue its geographic expansion
program. With its existing land bank,
it plans to open and launch two new
projects in Northern Luzon and Southern
Luzon, and a new project in Davao
province in Mindanao.

The company capitalized on the inherent
resilience of OFW market which
remained large and buoyant in spite of the
economic slowdown in the US and other
developed countries.
Cognizant of continued demand for
affordable housing from the robust OFW
sector, Camella undertook a strategic
adjustment by introducing a new houseand-lot product offering dubbed the
Lessandra series which targets a lower
price market segment apart from the
traditional affordable market of
P1.3 million and up. The Lessandra
offered townhouses at a price range of
P800 thousand to 1.2 million, and was
rolled out across the majority of Camella
subdivisions throughout the country.
In addition, Vista Land continued its
expansion program for Camella with the
opening of new projects in two (2) new
areas – Tuguegarao (Cagayan) and Tarlac
City (Tarlac). A total of 19 new projects

print ad campaign in national and local
newspapers. Locality-specific sales
campaigns also helped reinforce brand
exposure in the areas around the Camella
developments.

Building the Camella Brand
Brand-building and promotions strategies
were implemented in 2009 to reinforce
the Camella identity, hype projects and
drive sales across the country. During
the year, a national and international
advertising campaign, called the “Sikip/
Bulilit” campaign, was introduced to
communicate and associate Filipino
homes with Camella. The TV and radio
commercial, featuring a child as the main
talent and supported by a catchy jingle,
highlighted the brand’s congruence with
the Filipino dream of home ownership.
This was supplemented by brand-driven

The Lessandra townhouse modules will
be fully operational across all existing
projects. Likewise, opening of new phases
is in the pipeline for existing projects in
Mega Manila, Visayas and present sites
around the country.
Competition in the low to mid-housing
market is heating up with the entry of
players in these segments that have
traditionally been Camella’s principal bulwark.
But Camella remains the market leader and
is ready and able to meet the challenge.
VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 27

20 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
09
A Crown Asia home represents the crown jewel of the
aspiring Filipino home buyer -- arising from talent and
work, financial stability and a position on the rise in this
highly competitive world. It is a symbol of stature, reflected
in the choice of the Crown Asia brand, that elevates his
standing in the bigger, wider community of life.
Crown Asia -- which caters to the mid-market segment -was affected by stagnant market demand during the year
in review. The middle income has been most affected by
the economic downturn and uncertainties experienced by
the country in 2009.

Crown Asia
Revenues from Crown Asia operations were down 23%
to P1.26 billion in 2009 from P1.63 billion on account of
the decline in the sales take up of home units starting the
third quarter of 2008 where most of the revenue for the
year ended of 2009 came from. This was exacerbated by
the continued weak sales in the first semester of 2009,
as the middle income market reined in expenditures and
home purchases in anticipation of the uncertainties and
expectations of difficult economy during the year.

In addition, revenues were affected by the extension of
the payment period for the buyer’s equity from 12 months
to 18 months which was also introduced to entice home
buyers to make purchases notwithstanding soft market
demand.

Assertive and Focused Marketing
In response to the sluggish market, Crown Asia intensified
its sales and marketing efforts to push its home product
offerings. It undertook an advertising campaign to highlight
the winning designer-inspired community concept of
the projects, while implementing area-focused mall and
outdoor brand exposure and sales promotions activities
and events. TV and radio commercials were put on line,
complemented by print advertisements in the national and
regional newspapers. The promotions covered not just the
end-market but also involved increased incentives to the
sales network to motivate the brokers and sales agents to
push sales.
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In addition, the product offerings were
likewise expanded from the pure houseand-lot package with various home designs
to include the lot-only product packages
catering to the home buyer market with
deferred house construction plans.

Prospects
The prospects for the mid-level housing
market improved by late 2009, with recovery
expected in 2010.

“The pioneer in designer-themed
residences for those aspiring for the
top – Crown Asia has redefined the
meaning of comfortable, luxurious
living in a community setting. ”

The improved over-all economic climate
is anticipated to drive the recovery of
Crown Asia in 2010. To take advantage
of the upswing, Vista Land plans to start
developing and marketing a new innercity project in Quezon City catering to a
market preferring the themed-development,
resort-like amenities of Crown Asia. Similar
developments are also on the drawing board.

As it expands its product offerings, Crown
Asia is geared towards gaining new heights
in its mission to provide quality homes and
communities for the aspirational Filipino
family.
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Brittany
Brittany is the ultimate community for those who have arrived. Brittany
offers luxury, taste, stature and comfort. It is the pinnacle of perfection.
Brittany, the brand that caters to the high end market, realized revenues of
P1.35 billion in 2009, down 16% .
With the global financial crisis extending to 2009, anxieties and a difficult
economic environment prevailed during much of the year. Sales take-up
slowed down in 2009 for the brand but was within expectations despite
the negative business climate as the affluent market segment remains more
resilient to economic shocks than the middle-income market.

Market Positioning
Vista Land’s premium brand reinforced its brand building through a sustained
marketing communications program and marketing road shows aimed
at upscale customers and investors in the United States and the Middle
East. Advertisements focusing on this affluent market were placed in selected
media outlets.
With the market sentiment undecided in making large-scale property
purchases, Brittany made available and offered lot-only packages in the P4 to
P5 million price range during the year. This was supplemented by aggressive
financing packages to support the sales campaign and to negate the soft
property market.
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“Brittany offers freshly innovative and masterplanned
communities where the elegant and discriminating set
can live, move, play and breathe freely. ”

Plans
In line with the expected recovery in the
property market in 2010, Brittany plans to
expand further into leisure development.
New themed projects are on the drawing
board as Vista Land gears up to optimize
its large landbank to create the upscale
community for those who have arrived.

VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 31

20 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
09

Vista
“Vista Residences is the epitome
of 21st century urban living.
Its condominium projects are
distinguished by superior location,
accessibility and top-notch
amenities and facilities – within
the budget of a starting family or a
young urban professional.”
Vista Land has cemented its leadership position
in the housing market through Vista Residences.
The expansion into the high-rise residential
market provides a source of steady and strong
growth in the condominium sector. With
Vista Land’s extensive marketing experience
and nationwide sales network, it can maximize
the value of the high-rise vertical housing
properties and enable Vista Residences to offer
imaginative and value-for-money condominium
developments to the ever-discriminating market.
In 2009, Vista Residences contributed P510.1
million to the Group’s total revenues of P9.630
billion

High-Class Urban Living
at Affordable Prices
Vista Residences ushers 2010 with the near
completion of the first tower of Trevi in Pasong
Tamo Makati and the construction of Pine
Crest and Wil Tower in Quezon City.

Vista Residences does not only stand out in the
premium location of its high-rise condominium
developments. It boasts of facilities and features
that are found only in high-end condominium
projects – spacious lobbies, gyms, recreation
facilities, study areas and landscaped gardens.

Residences
With Vista Land’s “close-to-the-customer”
mindset and its attention to detail, the
projects of Vista Residences create livable
spaces in the crowded metropolis at
affordable prices. Like the subdivisions
it has developed, its homes in a vertical
setting create complete communities
with spaces and places for recreation,
interaction and play.

In Full Swing

Land in the coming years. The high-rise
condominium market is here to stay
because of sustained urbanization and the
ever-increasing price of land in
Metro Manila.
With demand expected to continue
growing in the near to medium term,
Vista Land will drive Vista Residences to
redefine condominium development in
the country.

In 2009, seven building projects were
under construction in various strategic
locations in Quezon City, Manila, Makati,
Fort Bonifacio and Paranaque. The
projects enjoyed brisk sales due to
aggressive promotions and marketing.
Several more projects are slated for
groundbreaking and development.
In view of its robust pipeline, Vista
Residences is expected to contribute
10 to 15% of gross revenues of Vista

Avant at The Fort, one of Vista Residences premium
developments, will be ready for turnover in 2011.
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Good Governance:
Key To Good Business
Corporate governance, the system of checks and balances between a corporation’s board of directors,
its management team, and its investors, has increasingly become the measure of a company’s growth and
success. Sound business practices is key to upholding the best interests of each stakeholder.
Vista Land and each of its brands, Brittany, Crown Asia, Camella and Vista Residences, have adopted
good corporate governance as a way of life. Compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and the
Corporate Governance Code permeates all aspects of Vista Land’s operations. These values and ethical
standards guide the company and is a necessary component of Vista Land’s business strategy.

The Board of Directors
The Vista Land Board of Directors sets the strategic direction of the Company. It ensures that corporate
objectives are met in accordance with corporate governance and legal compliance requirements.
The Board is composed of the Chairman and six (6) directors. Two of the 7-member Board are
independent directors. The Board’s composition is in full compliance with the requirements of the
Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission. The independent directors are professionals with proven
probity and unquestionable integrity. All directors are mindful of full disclosure to avoid conflicts of interest
and to ensure transparency.
Vista Land has three (3) committees, overseen by the Board, for the conduct of its operations: the
Nominations Committee, the Compensation and Remuneration Committee, and the Audit Committee.

It Starts at the Top
At Vista Land, the task of modeling best practices has been placed on the shoulders of our leaders. We
believe, and have duly proven, that leaders shape the culture of our organization. It is mandatory for our
leaders to set the tone, live the values, and, on a daily basis, establish compliance outcomes as high priority.
This behavior is visible to all Vista Land employees, thus inspiring them to follow suit and commit to the
changes and performance required at all levels.
Our directors are not spared the task of modeling governance. In our organization, it falls heavier
on their shoulders. At Vista Land, the role of our board goes beyond a mere advisory capacity. Their
ultimate responsibility is the governance of the corporation. That is, to direct the company, to provide an
independent check on management, and to continue raising the standards in all aspects of governance.
In 2009, attendance at board meetings – across all regular, special and organizational meetings – was, on the
average at 96%, with four out of seven directors having an attendance record of 100%, and the remaining
three at 88%.
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A Vista Land Perspective: Governance Should Be Routine
In our organization, we saw that it was necessary to go beyond
compliance and move towards making sure that good corporate
governance became routine in our daily work.
In March 2007, we drew up our Manual on Corporate Governance
(the “Manual”) and refined it further in 2009 to adapt to the changes
within the organization, as well as global evolutions in the field. The
manual lists the composition, functions, duties, and remunerations
of the board and board committees, it requires the existence of an
internal compliance officer, as well as an internal and external auditor,
and it expounds on our stockholders’ rights and the protection of their
interests.
The Manual detailed the internal communication processes, the
company’s reportorial system, monitoring and assessment procedures,
and penalties for non-compliance. It is made accessible to all our
employees and partners, and a yearly values seminar ensures that
everyone within the company is abreast of our governance system.
Our Manual is the embodiment of our code and was designed
to create a positive ethical climate and culture, as well as draw up
performance objectives in line with this critical organizational mandate.

Living Governance
The Vista Land Governance code dictates that we maintain a holistic
approach to ethics and values, and require regular assessments and
benchmarking. Once again, beyond guiding and regulating behavior,
we have seen how adhering to good governance has resulted in Vista
Land’s increased profitability.
Our Code, our leadership and our values, together, have become
mentor, counselor and blueprint that lie at the heart of Vista Land’s
decision-making processes. They have become the templates and the
measures that determine what Vista Land is, and what it will become.

VARIOUS BOARD
COMMITTEES AND MEMBERS
(As of June 15, 2009)

Executive Committee:
Marcelino C. Mendoza
Chairman of the Board
Benjamarie Therese N. Serrano President and
Chief Executive Officer
Manuel Paolo A.Villar
Chief Financial Officer
Cynthia J. Javarez
Treasurer
Gemma M. Santos
Corporate Secretary
Ricardo B. Tan, Jr.
Compliance Officer
and Chief Information
Officer

ORGANIZATION OF OTHER
BOARD COMMITTEES:
Nomination Committee
Marcelino C. Mendoza
Mark A.Villar
Ruben O. Fruto
(Independent Director)

Chairman
Member
Member

Compensation and
Renumeration Committee
Benjamarie Therese N. Serrano Chairman
Manuel Paolo A.Villar
Member
Marilou O. Adea
(Independent Director)
Member

Audit Committee
Marilou O. Adea
(Independent Director)
Ruben O. Fruto
(Independent Director)
Cynthia J. Javarez

Chairman
Member
Member
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Helping Nature
Renew Itself

Vista Land has three central nurseries
with a wide variety of indigenous trees,
shrubs and grass.

Social responsibility in Vista Land is integral to the business and core operations of the
Company.
As a property developer building homes and communities, we respond to the challenge
of environmental degradation and express our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
through responsible development, anchored on environmental stewardship.
Vista Land conducts environmental impact studies for all identified projects prior to the
formulation of the site master plan, and the actual project works, which become the
foundation for environment-friendly initiatives that improve the quality of life of residents
and the general community.
Vista stands out in its policy to preserve the land’s terrain and contours in the
development, in contrast to the prevalent practice of flattening the land. By maintaining
the landscape and respecting natural waterways, we do not only preserve the innate
beauty of the land, we also mitigate flooding that has become a problem in many parts of
the country.
We have also made it an overriding policy to limit housing density to not more than 65
percent of the project’s actual land area, which leaves a significant open space. This space
is allotted for common facilities such as clubhouse, swimming pool, play grounds and
landscaped gardens that enhance the functional, aesthetic and social appeal of the village.
More importantly, Vista Land also has allocated areas for mini tree forests, secondary tree
plant nurseries and tree-lined main avenues and sidewalks with specific tree densities
for developments under the Brittany, Camella and Crown brands. The holistic approach
to property development improves air, water and environmental quality and promotes
broader environmental consciousness among homeowners, partners and employees.
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Vista Land operates three central nurseries (one each for Luzon, Visayas and Mindanao) to cultivate
indigenous planting materials for trees, shrubs and grass suitable for the region or province where
the projects are located. A company has been in operation to organize and manage the landscape
management and tree-planting program year-round to ensure the greening of all Vista Land subdivision
projects. It has formulated and continues to maintain a scientific program of specie selection,
cultivation and planting for each project.

Vista Land employees helped
pack and distribute relief goods
for the victims of typhoon Ondoy.
As part of its CSR program,
Vista Land in partnership with
other companies, helped sponsor
the 11th Inter-Collegiate Finance
Competition.
(Below) Vista Land published
its first sustainability report in
2008 in compliance with global
corporate social responsibility
standards
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On another front, Vista Land has also taken a new leap in the environmental program by initiating
the pilot utilization of subdivision equipment such as street lights, swimming pool pumps and,
air-conditioners that make use of renewable energy sources, i.e. solar power. This initiative is under the
property management company, which had been tasked by Management to integrate the management
of facilities with endeavors to conserve energy and minimize carbon emissions of each project.
Apart from these environmental initiatives, the property management group also trains residents who
shall, by law, take over the management of turned-over projects to the homeowners’ association. This
activity is critical in ensuring that the Camella, Crown Asia and Brittany developments remain properly
managed to protect the property values of the owners and residents, and to ensure maintenance of
the projects’ facilities and amenities once these are under the management of the association.
Environment protection initiatives in other areas are also under study to preserve the quality of
environment and life that its residents deserve and continually look for.
Because of these ground-breaking initiatives, Vista Land is redefining the meaning of responsible
property development and management in the Philippines.
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In addition to these continuing core CSR programs, the Crown Asia subdivisions in Antipolo worked
with the Couples for Christ Global Foundation to assist the communities in Antipolo and Cainta that
were devasted by Typhoon Ondoy last September. Maia Alta and Mille Luce subdivisions granted
shelter to people from low-lying communities who escaped the ravaging flood waters.
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Vista Land employees likewise volunteered by raising donations of food, clothes and other emergency
provisions and distributing these items to the flood victims of Cainta and Antipolo City. In helping
out in times of need, Vista Land affirms that it is part of the bigger society to whom everyone is
responsible.
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Marcelino C. Mendoza, Chairman
of the Board. Mr. Mendoza, 54, is the
Chief Operating Officer of MGS
Corporation. He was President of
Camella Homes, Inc. from 2001 to
2003, and Chief Operating Officer
of Communities Philippines, Inc. from
1992 to 1995. He has a Masters
Degree in Business Administration
(Ateneo de Manila University) and
a Certificate in Advance Course in
Successful Communities from the
Harvard University Graduate School
of Design. Mr. Mendoza is a member
of the Phi Kappa Phi International
Honor Society. Well respected in the
Philippine real estate industry, Mr.
Mendoza has served as President
and Chairman of the Board (1996
to 1998) and Board Adviser (1999
to present) of the Subdivision and
Housing Developers Association
(SHDA).

Benjamarie Therese N. Serrano, Director,
President & Chief Executive Officer.
Ms. Serrano, 46, graduated from the
University of Philippines with a degree of
Bachelor of Arts in Economics and from
the Asian Institute of Management with a
degree of Master of Business Management.
She is presently the President and Chief
Executive Officer of Vista Land. She was
President of Brittany Corporation from
2004 to 2007. She was Chief Operating
Officer of Crown Asia from 1995 to
2003 after holding various other positions
in the MB Villar Group of Companies since
1991. She was also connected with the
AFP Retirement and Separation Benefits
System from 1985 to 1988.
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Manuel Paolo A.Villar, Director and
Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Villar, 32,
graduated from the University of
Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, USA with a
Bachelor of Science in Economics and
a Bachelor of Applied Science. He was
a consultant for McKinsey & Co. in the
United States from 1999 to 2001. He
joined Crown Asia in 2001 as Head of
Corporate Planning.

Cynthia J. Javarez, Director and
Controller. Ms. Javarez, 45, graduated
from the University of the East with
a degree in Bachelor of Science in
Business Administration major in
Accounting. She is a Certified Public
Accountant. She took a Management
Development Program at the Asian
Institute of Management. She is
currently the Controller of Vista
Land. Currently also the Head
of the Tax and Audit group after
holding various other positions in
the MB Villar Group of Companies
since 1985.

Mark A.Villar, Director. Mr. Villar,
30, is currently the Chief Executive
Officer of Homeplus Builder’s
Center and Family Shoppers. He
has held various positions in the MB
Villar Group of Companies.
Mr. Villar earned his Degree in
Bachelor of Science in Economics
from the University of Pennsylvania.

Ruben O. Fruto, Independent Director.
Mr. Fruto, 70, graduated with the degree
of Bachelor of Laws from the Ateneo
de Manila University in 1961. He was
formerly a partner in the law firm
of Feria, Feria, Lugtu & La O’ and the
Oben, Fruto & Ventura Law Office. In
February 1987 he was the Chief Legal
Counsel and Senior Vice President of the
Development Bank of the Philippines.
He was the Undersecretary of Finance
from March 1990 to May 15, 1991.
Presently aside from engaging in private
law practice specializing in corporate
and civil litigation, he is also General
Counsel of Wallem Philippines Shipping,
Inc. and Wallem Maritime Services, Inc.;
Vice-Chairman of Toyota Balintawak,
Inc.; Director and Vice-President of
China Shipping Manila Agency, Inc.; and
Director and Treasurer of Padre Burgos
Realty, Inc. He is also a Consultant and
the designated Corporate Secretary of
Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority.

Marilou O. Adea, Independent Director.
Ms. Adea, 57, is currently the Court
Appointed Rehabilitation Receiver
of Anna-Lynns, Inc. and Manuela
Corporation. Ms. Adea served previously
as Project Director for Site Acquisition
of Digital Telecommunications Phils. Inc.
from 2000 to 2002, Executive Director
for FBO Management Network, Inc.
from 1989 to 2000 and BF Homes Inc. in
Receivership from 1988 to 1994 and Vice
President for Finance & Administration
for L&H Resources Management
Corporation from 1986 to 1988. Ms.
Adea holds a Degree in Bachelor of
Science in Business Administration Major
in Marketing Management from the
University of the Philippines.

Gemma M. Santos, Corporate
Secretary. Ms. Santos, 46,
graduated cum laude with the
degree of Bachelor of Arts, Major
in History from the University
of the Philippines in 1981, and
with the degree of Bachelor of
Laws also from the University
of the Philippines in 1985. She
is a practicing lawyer and Senior
Partner of Picazo Buyco Tan
Fider & Santos Law Offices
and Corporate Secretary of
various Philippine companies,
including public companies ATR
KimEng Financial Corporation
and eTelecare Global Solutions,
Inc., and Assistant Corporate
Secretary of Metro Pacific
Investments Corporation.
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RICARDO B. TAN, Jr.
SVP-Finance & Chief Information Officer

MANUEL PAOLO A. VILLAR
Chief Financial Officer

CYNTHIA J. JAVAREZ
Controller

BENJAMARIE THERESE N. SERRANO
President & Chief Executive Officer

20 management committee
09
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JERYLLE LUZ C. QUISMUNDO
Managing Director- Communities Philippines

MARY LEE S. SADIASA
Managing Director - Brittany & Crown Asia

MARIBETH C. TOLENTINO
Managing Director - Camella Homes

RED J. ROSALES
Managing Director - Vista Residences
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REVIEW OF YEAR END 2009 VS YEAR END 2008
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

•

Real estate revenue of Brittany decreased by 16% to
P1,352.5 million in the year ended December 31, 2009
from P1,614.4 million in the same period last year. The
decline in the revenue was due to the decrease in the
completion of sold inventories of the Company for the
period. Brittany caters to the high-end segment of
the market.

•

Real estate revenue from Vista Residences for the
year ended December 31, 2009 amounted to P510.1
million.

Revenues
Real Estate
The Company recorded revenue from real estate sales of
P9,629.7 million in the year ended December 31, 2009, a
decrease of 8% from P10,435.8 million in same period last
year. This was primarily attributable to the decline in the sales
take up starting 3rd quarter of 2008 where most of the revenue
for the year 2009 came from and the effect of the extension of
the payment period for the buyer’s equity from 12 months to
18 months which was also introduce last year. The Company
uses the Percentage of completion method of revenue
recognition where revenue is recognized in reference to the
stages of development of the properties.
•

•

•

Real estate revenue of Camella Homes decreased by
23% to P2,884.13 million in the year ended December
31, 2009 from P3,276.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2008. This was primarily attributable to
the decline in the sales take up starting 3rd quarter of
2008 where most of the revenue for the year ended
2009 came from and the effect of the extension of
the payment period for the buyer’s equity from 12
months to 18 months which was also introduce last
year. Camella Homes caters to the affordable segment
of the market.
Real estate revenue of Communities Philippines
increased to P3,618.2 million in the year ended
December 31, 2009, an increase of 5% from P3,463.2
million in the year ended December 31, 2008.
This increase was principally due to the increased
completion of sold inventories of the year of
Company’s various projects from various areas outside
Mega Manila.
Real estate revenue of Crown Asia decreased by
23% to P1,264.8 million in the year ended December
31, 2009 from P1,632.2 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008. The decline in the revenue was
primarily attributable to the decline in the sales take
up starting 3rd quarter of 2008 where most of the
revenue for the year ended of 2009 came from and
the effect of the extension of the payment period
for the buyer’s equity from 12 months to 18 months
which was also introduce last year. Crown Asia is Vista
Land’s business unit for the middle income segment of
the market
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Equity in net gain of an associate
Equity in net gain of an associate increased due to the higher
net income reported by an associate.
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous income decreased by 18% to P279.7 million in
the year ended December 31, 2009 from P342.8 million in the
year ended December 31, 2008 due to decrease in real estate
sales deposit forfeitures.
Costs and Expenses
Cost and expenses increased by 2% to P8,000.0 million in the
year ended December 31, 2009 from P7,856.6 million in the
year ended December 31, 2008. Costs and Expenses as a
percentage of real estate revenue increased from 75% in the
year ended December 31, 2008 to 83% in the year ended
December 31, 2009. The 2% net increase in the account was
primarily attributable to the following:
•

Cost of real estate sales decreased by 5% to P5,004.0
million in the year ended December 31, 2009 from
P5,273.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2008.
This was primarily due to the decrease in the overall
recorded sales of Vista Land’s business units.

•

Interest and financing charges increased by 51% to
P593.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2009
from P391.4 million in the year ended December 31,
2008. This was due to the increased level of interest
bearing payables during the period.

•

Unrealized foreign exchange loss decreased
significantly from P180.9 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008 to P0.6 million in the year ended
December 31, 2009 due to partial settlement of
foreign currency denominated liability.

Loss on Settlement of Loan
The Company recorded a loss on settlement of loan amounting
to P318.8 million from the settlement of long-term notes
amounting to P1,020 million (US $28.53 million).

Provision for Income Tax
Provision for income tax was P513.5 million in the year ended
December 31, 2009 and P920.9 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008 representing a decrease of P407.4 million.
The decrease was primarily due to change in the regular
corporate income tax from 35% in the year ended December
31, 2008 to 30% in the year ended December 31, 2009 and a
lower taxable income reported for the period.
Net Income
As a result of the foregoing, the Company’s net income
decreased by 19% to P2,299.4 million in the year ended
December 31, 2009 from P2,833.1 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008.
For the year ended December 31, 2009, there were no seasonal
aspects that had a material effect on the financial condition
or results of operations of the Company. Neither were there
any trends, events or uncertainties that have had or that are
reasonably expected to have a material impact on the net
sales or revenues or income from continuing operations. The
Company is not aware of events that will cause a material
change in the relationship between the costs and revenues.

•

Total liabilities as of December 31, 2009 were P19,447.9 million
compared to P19,652.8 million as of December 31, 2008, or a
1% decrease. This was due to the following:
•

Interest bearing bank loans and loans payable
representing the sold portion of the Company’s
installment contracts receivables with recourse,
increased by 31% to P4,556.5 million as of December
31, 2009 from P3,488.7 million as of December 31,
2008 due to availment of additional loans and selling
of in-house receivables during the year.

•

Accounts and other payables increased by 36% from
P4,005.5 million as of December 31, 2008 to P5,430.0
million as of December 31, 2009 due primarily to the
increase in accrued expenses and accounts payable
to suppliers. The increase in those accounts is due to
the on-going construction of some of the Company’s
condominium development projects.

•

Customers’ advances and deposits decreased by 18%
from P4,437.7 million as of December 31, 2008 to
P3,638.5 million as of December 31, 2009 due to a
decrease in the in the minimum amount of advances
and deposits required from buyers during the initial
stage of a sale transaction.

•

Liabilities for purchased land decreased by 30% from
P2,632.8 million as of December 31, 2008 to P1,848.6
million as of December 31, 2009 due to payments
made during the year.

•

Due to related parties decreased by 53% from P910.4
million as of December 31, 2008 to P428.9 million
as of December 31, 2009 due to the payment of
advances to related parties.

•

Income tax payable decreased by 24% from P125.0
million as of December 31, 2008 to P95.5 million as
of December 31, 2009 primarily due to change in the
regular corporate income tax from 35% in the year
ended December 31, 2008 to 30% in the year ended
December 31, 2009.

•

Pension liability increased by P117.7 million from
P14.8 million as of December 31, 2008 to P132.5
million as of December 31, 2009 due to actuarial
adjustments.

There are no significant elements of income or loss that did not
arise from the Company’s continuing operations.
FINANCIAL CONDITION
As of December 31, 2009 vs. December 31, 2008
Total assets as of December 31, 2009 were P55,072.5 million
compared to P52,669.4 million as of December 31, 2008, or a
5% increase. This was due to the following:
•

•

•

•

Cash and cash equivalents including short term cash
investments posted a decrease of P1,897.9 million,
from P5,044.5 million as of December 31, 2008 to
P3,146.6 million as of December 31, 2009 due to
partial retirement of long-term debt and payments of
working capital expenses.
Real estate for sale and development increased by
14% to P28,721.7 million as of December 31, 2009
from P25,246.6 million as of December 31, 2008
due primarily to acquisitions of lands for future
development as well as opening of new projects.
Investment in an associate increased by 7% from
P647.7 million to P693.7 million due to the recognition
of share in the higher net income of an associate.
Advances to real estate joint ventures decreased by
P98.0 million, from P1,648.9 million as of December
31, 2008 to P1,550.9 as of December 31, 2009 due to
the increase in advances given to joint venture partner.

Other assets increased by 67% from P1,196.8 million
as of December 31, 2008 to P2,004.6 million as of
December 31, 2009 due primarily to increase in
prepaid expenses, input vat, creditable withholding
taxes and miscellaneous deposits and others.
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•

•

Deferred tax liabilities (net) posted an increase of
11% from P2,145.8 million as of December 31, 2008
to P2,385.6 million as of December 31, 2009. The
increase was due primarily to the increase in unrealized
gain on real estate transactions and unamortized
discount on long-term notes.
Long Term Notes including Long Term Commercial
Papers decreased by 66% from P1,474.6 million as of
December 31, 2008 to P495.4 million as of December
31, 2009 due primarily to partial retirement of longterm debt.

Total stockholder’s equity increased to P35,624.7 million as of
December 31, 2009 from P33,016.6 million as of December
31, 2008 due to the increase in additional paid in capital and
issuance of treasury shares arising from the acquisition of Polar
Mines Realty Ventures, Inc., and net income reported for the
period.
Key Performance Indicators
Current ratio (a)
Debt-to-equity ratio (b)
Interest expense/Income
before Interest expense (c)
Return on assets (d)
Return on equity (e)

12/31/2009
3.20:1
0.55:1
17.4%

12/31/2008
3.36:1
0.60:1
9.4%

4.2%
6.5%

5.4%
8.6%

Considered as the top five key performance indicators of the
Company as shown below:
Notes:

(a)

Current Ratio: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Current Assets of the Company by its Current
liabilities. This ratio is used as a test of the Company’s liquidity.

(b)

Interest expense as a percentage of income before interest
expense increased in the year ended December 31, 2009
compared to the ratio for the year ended December 31,
2008 due to an increase in the interest expense arising
from interest bearing liabilities for the period.
Return on asset posted a lower ratio for December 31,
2009 compared to that on December 31, 2008 due
primarily to the lower level of real estate revenues and net
income and higher level of total assets for the period.
Return on equity decreased due to lower net income and
higher stockholders’ equity reported in the year ended
December 31, 2009.
Material Changes to the Company’s Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2009 compared to December 31, 2008
(increase/decrease of 5% or more)
Cash and cash equivalents including short term cash
investments decreased by 38% from P5,044.5 million as of
December 31, 2008 to P3,146.6 million as of December
31, 2009 due to partial retirement of long-term debt and
payments of working capital expenses.
Real estate for sale and development increased by 14%
from P25,246.6 million as of December 31, 2008 to
P28,721.7 million as of December 31, 2009 due primarily
to acquisitions of lands for future development as well as
opening of new projects.

Debt-to-equity ratio: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Company’s Total Liabilities by its Total
Equity. The ratio reveals the proportion of debt and equity a company is using to finance its
business. It also measures a company’s borrowing capacity.

(c)

arising from the acquisition of Polar Mines Realty Ventures,
Inc., and net income reported for the period and decrease
in total liabilities due to partial retirement of long-term
notes.

Interest expense/Income before interest expense: This ratio is obtained by dividing interest
expense for the period by its income before interest expense. This ratio shows whether a company

Advances to real estate joint ventures decreased by P98.0
million, from P1,648.9 million as of December 31, 2008 to
P1,550.9 as of December 31, 2009 due to the increase in
advances given to joint venture partner

is earning enough profits before interest to pay its interest cost comfortably

(d)

Return on assets: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Company’s net income by its total assets.
This measures the Company’s earnings in relation to all of the resources it had at its disposal.

(e)

Return on equity: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Company’s net income by its total equity.

Investment in an associate increased by 7% from P647.7
million to P693.7 million due to the recognition of share in
the higher net income of an associate.

This measures the rate of return on the ownership interest of the Company’s stockholders.
Because there are various calculation methods for the performance indicators above, the
Company’s presentation of such may not be comparable to similarly titled measures used by other
companies.

Current ratio as of December 31, 2009 decreased from
that of December 31, 2008 due to increase in bank loans
arising from additional interest bearing loans and sold
receivables during the year.
Debt-to-equity ratio improved due to the increase in the
total stockholders’ equity brought about by the increase
in additional paid in capital and issuance of treasury shares
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Other assets increased by 67% from P1,196.8 million as of
December 31, 2008 to P2,004.6 million as of December 31,
2009 due primarily to increase in prepaid expenses, input
vat, creditable withholding taxes, miscellaneous deposits and
others.
Interest bearing bank loans and loans payable representing
the sold portion of the Company’s installment contracts
receivables with recourse, increased by 31% to P4,556.5
million as of December 31, 2009 from P3,488.7 million as
of December 31, 2008 due to availment of additional loans
and selling of in-house receivables during the year.

Accounts and other payables increased by 36% from
P4,005.5 million as of December 31, 2008 to P5,430.0
million as of December 31, 2009 due primarily to the
increase in accrued expenses and accounts payable
to suppliers. The increase in those accounts is due to
the on-going construction of some of the Company’s
condominium development projects.
Customers’ advances and deposits decreased by 18% from
P4,437.7 million as of December 31, 2008 to P3,638.5
million as of December 31, 2009 due to a decrease in the
in the minimum amount of advances and deposits required
from buyers during the initial stage of a sale transaction.
Liabilities for purchased land decreased by 30% from
P2,632.8 million as of December 31, 2008 to P1,848.6
million as of December 31, 2009 due to payments made
during the year.
Due to related parties decreased by 53% from P910.4
million as of December 31, 2008 to P428.9 million as of
December 31, 2009 due to the payment of advances to
related parties made during the year.
Income tax payable decreased by 24% from P125.0 million
as of December 31, 2008 to P95.5 million as of December
31, 2009 primarily due to change in the regular corporate
income tax from 35% in the year ended December 31,
2008 to 30% in the year ended December 31, 2009.
Pension liability increased by P117.7 million from P14.8
million as of December 31, 2008 to P132.5 million as of
December 31, 2009 due to actuarial adjustments.
Deferred tax liabilities (net) posted an increase of 11%
from P2,145.8 million as of December 31, 2008 to P2,385.6
million as of December 31, 2009. The increase was due
primarily to the increase in unrealized gain on real estate
transactions and unamortized discount on long-term notes.
Long Term Notes including Long Term Commercial Papers
decreased by 66% from P1,474.6 million as of December
31, 2008 to P495.4 million as of December 31, 2009 due
primarily to partial retirement of long-term debt.
Total stockholder’s equity increased to P35,624.7 million
as of December 31, 2009 from P33,016.6 million as of
December 31, 2008 due the net income reported for
the period and increase in additional paid in capital and
issuance of treasury shares arising from the acquisition of
Polar Mines Realty Ventures, Inc.
Material Changes to the Company’s Statement of income for
the year ended December 31, 2009 compared to the year
ended December 31, 2008 (increase/decrease of 5% or more)

Revenue from real estate sales decreased by 8% from
P10,435.8 million in the year ended December 31, 2008
to P9,629.7 million in the year ended December 31, 2009
mainly due to the decline in the sales take up starting 3rd
quarter of 2008 where most of the revenue for the year
2009 came from and the effect of the extension of the
payment period for the buyer’s equity from 12 months
to 18 months which was also introduce last year. The
Company uses the Percentage of completion method
of revenue recognition where revenue is recognized in
reference to the stages of development of the properties.
Equity in net gain of an associate increased by P35.7 million
from P10.2 million in the year ended December 31, 2008
to P45.9 million in the year ended December 31, 2009. The
increase was primarily due to higher net income reported
by an associate.
Miscellaneous income decreased by 18% to P279.7 million
in the year ended December 31, 2009 from P342.8 million
in the year ended December 31, 2008 due to decrease in
real estate sales deposit forfeitures.
Cost of real estate sales decreased by 5% to P5,004.0
million in the year ended December 31, 2009 from
P5,273.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2008.
This was primarily due a decrease in the overall recorded
sales of Vista Land’s business units.
Interest and financing charges increased by 51% to P593.0
million in the year ended December 31, 2009 from P391.4
million in the year ended December 31, 2008. This was due
to the increased level of interest bearing payables during
the period.
Unrealized foreign exchange loss decreased significantly
from P180.9 million in the year ended December 31, 2008
to P0.6 million in the year ended December 31, 2009 due
to partial settlement of foreign currency denominated
liability.
Provision for income tax was P513.5 million in the year
ended December 31, 2009 and P920.9 million in the year
ended December 31, 2008 representing a decrease of
P407.4 million. The decrease was primarily due to change
in the regular corporate income tax from 35% in the year
ended December 31, 2008 to 30% in the year ended
December 31, 2009 and a lower taxable income reported
for the period.
There are no other material changes in the Company’s
financial position (changes of 5% or more) and condition
that will warrant a more detailed discussion. Further,
there are no material events and uncertainties known
to management that would impact or change reported
financial information and condition on the Company.
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REVIEW OF YEAR END 2008
VS YEAR END 2007
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Revenues
Real Estate
The Company recorded revenue from real estate sales of
P10,435.8 million in the year ended December 31, 2008, an
increase of 27% from P8,223.6 million in same period last year.
This was primarily attributable to the increase in the overall
completion rate of sold inventories of Vista Land’s business
units particularly that of Camella Homes and Communities
Philippines during 2008 compared to that of 2007. The
Company uses the Percentage of completion method of
revenue recognition where revenue is recognized in reference
to the stages of development of the properties.
•

•

•

•

Real estate revenue of Camella Homes increased by
110% to P3,726.0 million in the year ended December
31, 2008 from P1,773.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2007. This was due to increase in the
completion of sold inventories for the period from
the Company’s projects, specifically Cerritos 1 & 2,
Glenmont, Pacific Residences, Frontera and Tierra
Nevada. Camella Homes caters to the affordable
segment of the market.
Real estate revenue of Communities Philippines
increased to P3,463.2 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008, an increase of 59% from
P2,171.7 million in the year ended December 31,
2007. This increase was principally due to the
increased completion of sold inventories of the year of
Company’s various projects from various areas outside
Mega Manila such as Savannah in Iloilo, Plantacion
Meridienne in Batangas, Toscana in Davao, Provence
in Bulacan and Grenadines in General Santos City.
Communities Philippines is the business unit of Vista
Land that offers residential properties outside the
Mega Manila area.
Real estate revenue of Crown Asia decreased by
13% to P1,632.2 million in the year ended December
31, 2008 from P1,877.0 million in the year ended
December 31, 2007. The decline in the revenue
was due to the decrease in the completion of sold
inventories of the Company for the period. Brittany
caters to the high-end segment of the market.
Real estate revenue of Brittany decreased by 33% to
P1,614.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2008
from P2,401.8 million in the same period last year. The
decline in the revenue was due to the decrease in the
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completion of sold inventories of the Company for
the period. Brittany caters to the high-end segment
of the market.
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss)
Unrealized foreign exchange gain decreased by 191.6% resulting
to an unrealized foreign exchange loss of P180.9 million in the
year ended December 31, 2008 from an unrealized foreign
exchange gain P197.5 million in the year ended December
31, 2007. This was due to the depreciation of the reporting
currency for the period.
Interest Income
Interest income increased to P821.7 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008 from P813.6 million in the year ended
December 31, 2007. There is only a 1% increase in the interest
due to some foregone interest from sold receivables..
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous income decreased by 5% to
P342.8 million in the year ended December 31, 2008 from
P362.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2007 due to
decrease in real estate sales deposit forfeitures.
Gain on restructuring
The Company recorded a non-recurring gain on restructuring
of P1,443.5 million in the year ended December 31, 2007 as a
result of Camella Homes’ restructuring of its foreign currency
denominated obligation, FRN.
Costs and Expenses
Cost and expenses increased by 18% to P7,856.6 million in the
year ended December 31, 2008 from P6,512.3 million in the
year ended December 31, 2007 but as a percentage of real
estate sales, Costs and Expenses as a percentage of real estate
revenue improved from 79% in the year ended December
31, 2007 to 75% in the year ended December 31, 2008. The
18% increase in the account was primarily attributable to the
following:
•

Cost of real estate sales increased by 31% to P5,273.0
million in the year ended December 31, 2008 from
P4,031.4 million in the year ended December 31,
2007. This was primarily due an increase in the overall
recorded sales of Vista Land’s four business units.

•

Operating expenses increased by 10% to P2,011.2
million in the year ended December 31, 2008 from
P1,837.6 million in the year ended December 31, 2007.
This was primarily due to the following:
•

an increase in the advertising and promotions
to P552.3 million in the year ended December
31, 2008 from P380.2 million in the year ended
December 31, 2007 resulting from aggressive
marketing activities for the year;

•

an increase in commissions to P434.3 million in
the year ended December 31, 2008 from P408.2
million in the year ended December 31, 2007 due
to increased real estate sales; and

•

an increase in salaries and wages to P230.5 million
in the year ended December 31, 2008 from
P133.4 million in the year ended December 31,
2007 primarily due to the increase in the number
of employees for the year.

•

Interest and financing charges decreased by 39%
to P391.4 million in the year ended December
31, 2008 from P643.4 million in the year ended
December 31, 2007. This was due reduced level of
interest bearing payables during the period.

Provision for Income Tax
Provision for income tax was P920.9 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008 and P1,169.7 million in the year ended
December 31, 2007, representing a decrease P248.8 million.
The decrease was due to the recognition of the deferred tax
liability from the gain on restructuring recorded in 2007 and
none in 2008.
Net Income
As a result of the foregoing, the Company’s net income
decreased by 18% to P2,833.1 million in the year ended
December 31, 2008 from P3,469.0 million in the year ended
December 31, 2007.
For the year ended December 31, 2008, there were no seasonal
aspects that had a material effect on the financial condition
or results of operations of the Company. Neither were there
any trends, events or uncertainties that have had or that are
reasonably expected to have a material impact on the net
sales or revenues or income from continuing operations. The
Company is not aware of events that will cause a material
change in the relationship between the costs and revenues.

•

Real estate for sale and development increased by
15% from P21,950.5 million as of December 31,
2007 to P25,246.6 million as of December 31, 2008
due primarily to acquisitions of lands for future
development as well as opening of new projects.

•

Property and equipment increased by 30% from
P72.7 million as of December 31, 2007 to P94.8 million
as of December 31, 2008 due primarily to additions of
transportation equipment and other fixed assets.

•

Advances to real estate joint ventures increased by
P135.8 million, from P1,513.1 million as of December
31, 2007 to P1,648.9 as of December 31, 2008 due to
the increase in advances given to joint venture partners.

•

Other assets increased by 80% from P666.7 million
as of December 31, 2007 to P1,196.8 million as
of December 31, 2008 due primarily to increase
in creditable withholding taxes, input vat and
miscellaneous deposits and others.

Total liabilities as of December 31, 2008 were P19,235.3 million
compared to P13,169.6 million as of December 31, 2007, or a
46% increase. This was due to the following:
•

Interest bearing bank loans decreased by 64% to
P92.3 million as of December 31, 2008 from P254.8
million as of December 31, 2007 due to payments
made during the year.

•

Loans payable, representing the sold portion of the
Company’s installment contracts receivables with
recourse, increased significantly by 100.0% to
P3,372.3 million as of December 31, 2008 from nil as
of December 31, 2007 due to the selling of in-house
receivables during the year.

•

Accounts and other payables increased by 23% from
P3,254.3 million as of December 31, 2007 to P4,005.5
million as of December 31, 2008 due primarily to the
increase in accrued expenses and accounts payable to
suppliers. The increase in those accounts are due to
the on-going construction of some of the Company’s
condominium development projects.

•

Customers’ advances and deposits increased by 22%
from P3,640.6 million as of December 31, 2007 to
P4,437.7 million as of December 31, 2008 due to an
increase in the number of uncontracted accounts.

•

Liabilities for purchased land increased by 8% from
P2,445.6 million as of December 31, 2007 to P2,632.8
million as of December 31, 2008 due to new
acquisitions of land for future development.

•

Due to related parties increased by 72% from P530.1
million as of December 31, 2007 to P910.4 million
as of December 31, 2008 due to the proceeds of
advances from related parties.

There are no significant elements of income or loss that did not
arise from the Company’s continuing operations.
FINANCIAL CONDITION
As of December 31, 2008 vs. December 31, 2007
Total assets as of December 31, 2008 were P52,251.9 million
compared to P44,440.2 million as of December 31, 2007, or a
18% increase. This was due to the following:
•

Cash and cash equivalents including short term cash
investments posted a significant decrease of P1,773.4
million, from P6,818.0 million as of December 31, 2007
to P5,044.5 million as of December 31, 2008 due to
payments of working capital expenses.

•

Receivables increased by 45% from P12,476.9 million
as of December 31, 2007 to P18,072.9 million as of
December 31, 2008 due to higher sales recognized for
the period.
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•

•

•

•

Income tax payable increased by P13.5 million from
P111.4 million as of December 31, 2007 to P125.0
million as of December 31, 2008 due to a higher
taxable income for the period.
Pension liability decreased by 85% from P100.0 million
as of December 31, 2007 to P14.8 million as of
December 31, 2008 due to actuarial adjustments.
Deferred tax liabilities posted a significant increase of
33% from P1,610.7 million as of December 31, 2007
to P2,145.8 million as of December 31, 2008. The
increase in the account was due to the increase in the
sales that will be subjected to tax only upon collection
and not during the recognition of the revenue.
Long Term Notes including Long Term Commercial
Papers increased by 23% from P1,221.9 million as of
December 31, 2007 to P1,498.6 million as of December
31, 2008 due to foreign exchange translation.

Total stockholder’s equity increased to P32,967.4 million as of
December 31, 2008 from P31,239.0 million as of December 31,
2007 net profit realized for the year reduced by the dividends
paid and treasury shares.
Total stockholder’s equity increased to P32,967.4 million as of
December 31, 2008 from P31,239.0 million as of December 31,
2007 net profit realized for the year reduced by the dividends
paid and treasury shares.
Minority interest decreased by 56% from P31.6 million as of
December 31, 2007 to P49.2 million as of December 31, 2008
due mainly minority share in net income for the year.
Key Performance Indicators
Current ratio (a)
Debt-to-equity ratio (b)
Interest expense/Income
before Interest expense (c)
Return on assets (d)
Return on equity (e)

12/31/2008
3.43:1
0.58:1
9.4%

12/31/2007
3.24:1
0.42:1
12.2%

5.4%
8.6%

7.8%
11.1%

Considered as the top five key performance indicators of the
Company as shown below:

(d)

Return on assets: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Company’s net income by its total assets.
This measures the Company’s earnings in relation to all of the resources it had at its disposal

(e)

Return on equity: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Company’s net income by its total equity.
This measures the rate of return on the ownership interest of the Company’s stockholders.

Because there are various calculation methods for the performance indicators above, the Company’s
presentation of such may not be comparable to similarly titled measures used by other companies.

Current ratio as of December 31, 2008 improved from that
of December 31, 2007 due to a significant increase in the
receivables accounts and the slight increase in the account
and other payables account. The increase in receivables
was due to higher sales recognized for the period
Debt-to-equity ratio’s slightly increased was due increase
in the total liabilities. The increase in the total liabilities was
due primarily to the increase in the loans payable which
represents the Company’s proceeds from sold receivables.
Interest expense as a percentage of income before interest
expense was reduced in the year ended December
31, 2008 compared to the ratio for the year ended
December 31, 2008 due to a reduction in the interest
expense from interest bearing liabilities for the period.
Return on asset posted a lower ratio for December 31,
2008 compared to that on December 31, 2007 due
primarily to the higher net income posted in the prior year
which includes a significant one-time restructuring gain.
Return on equity decreased due to the higher net income
for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to that
of December 31, 2008. The higher net income posted
in the prior year includes a significant one-time
restructuring gain.
Material Changes to the Company’s Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2008 compared to December 31, 2007
(increase/decrease of 5% or more)
Cash and cash equivalents including short term cash
investments increased by 26% from P6,818.0 million as of
December 31, 2007 to P5,044.5 million as of December 31,
2008 due to payments of working capital expenses.
Receivables increased by 45% from P12,476.9 million as of
December 31, 2007 to P18,072.9 million as of December
31, 2008 due to higher sales recognized for the period.

Notes:
(a)

Current Ratio: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Current Assets (Cash and Cash Equivalents,
Short term cash investments & Receivables) of the Company by its Current liabilities (Bank loans,
Accounts and Other Payables & Liabilities for purchased land). This ratio is used as a test of the
Company’s liquidity.

(b)

Debt-to-equity ratio: This ratio is obtained by dividing the Company’s Total Liabilities by its Total
Equity. The ratio reveals the proportion of debt and equity a company is using to finance its
business. It also measures a company’s borrowing capacity.

(c)

Interest expense/Income before interest expense: This ratio is obtained by dividing interest
expense for the period by its income before interest expense. This ratio shows whether a company
is earning enough profits before interest to pay its interest cost comfortably
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Real estate for sale and development increased by 15%
from P21,950.5 million as of December 31, 2007 to
P25,246.6 million as of December 31, 2008 due primarily
to acquisitions of lands for future development as well as
opening of new projects.
Property and equipment increased by 30% from
P72.7 million as of December 31, 2007 to P94.8 million
as of December 31, 2008 due primarily to additions of
transportation equipment and other fixed assets.

Advances to real estate joint ventures increased by 9%
from P1,513.1 million as of December 31, 2007 to P1,648.9
as of December 31, 2008 due to the increase in advances
given to joint venture partners.

Total stockholders’ equity increased by 6% from P31,270.5
million as of December 31, 2007 to P33,016.6 million as of
December 31, 2008 due to the net profit realized for the
year reduced by the dividends paid and treasury shares.

Other assets increased by 80% from P666.7 million as of
December 31, 2007 to P1,196.8 million as of December
31, 2008 due primarily to increase in creditable withholding
taxes, input vat and miscellaneous deposits and others.

Material Changes to the Company’s Statement of income for
the year ended December 31, 2008 compared to the year
ended December 31, 2007 (increase/decrease of 5% or more)

Bank loans decreased by 64% from P254.8 million as of
December 31, 2007 to P92.3 million as of December 31,
2008 due to payments made during the year.
Loans payable increased by 100.0% from nil as of December
31, 2007 to P3,372.3 million as of December 31, 2008 due to
the selling of in-house receivables during the year.
Accounts and other payables increased by 23% from
P3,254.3 million as of December 31, 2007 to P4,005.5
million as of December 31, 2008 due primarily to the
increase in accrued expenses and accounts payable to
suppliers. The increase in those accounts are due to
the on-going construction of some of the Company’s
condominium development projects.

Revenue from real estate sales increased by 27% from
P8,223.6 million in the year ended December 31, 2007 to
P10,435.8 million in the year ended December 31, 2008
mainly due to increase in the completion of sold inventories
of Vista Land’s business units.
Unrealized foreign exchange gain decreased by 191.6%
resulting to an unrealized forex loss of P180.9 million in
the year ended December 31, 2008 from an unrealized
foreign exchange gain of P197.5 million in the year ended
December 31, 2007. This was due to the depreciation of
the reporting currency for the period.

Customers’ advances and deposits increased by 22% from
P3,640.6 million as of December 31, 2007 to P4,437.7
million as of December 31, 2008 due to an increase in the
number of uncontracted accounts.

Operating expenses increased by 10% from P1,837.6
million in the year ended December 31, 2007 to P2,011.2
million in the year ended December 31, 2008 mainly due
to increase in marketing and selling expenses, particularly
advertising and promotions and commissions resulting from
aggressive marketing activities as well as increase in the
salaries and wages due to the increase in the number of
employees for the year.

Liabilities for purchased land increased by 8% from
P2,445.6 million as of December 31, 2007 to P2,632.8
million as of December 31, 2008 due to new acquisitions of
land for future development.

Miscellaneous income decreased by 5% from P362.0 million
in the year ended December 31, 2007 to P342.8 million in
the year ended December 31, 2008 due to decrease in real
estate sales deposit forfeitures.

Due to related parties increased by 72% from P530.1
million as of December 31, 2007 to P910.4 million as of
December 31, 2008 due to the proceeds of advances from
related parties.

Interest and financing charges decreased by 39% from
P643.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2007
to P391.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2008
due to the increase in the interest due to some foregone
interest from sold receivables.

Income tax payable increased by 12% from P111.4 million
as of December 31, 2007 to P125.0 million as of December
31, 2008 due to a higher taxable income for the period.
Pension liability decreased by 85% from P100.0 million as
of December 31, 2007 to P14.8 million as of December 31,
2008 due to actuarial adjustments.
Deferred tax liabilities posted a significant increase of 33%
from P1,610.7 million as of December 31, 2007 to P2,145.8
million as of December 31, 2008. The increase in the
account was due to the increase in the sales that will be
subjected to tax only upon collection and not during the
recognition of the revenue.

Provision for income tax decreased by 21% from P1,169.7
million in the year ended December 31, 2007 to P920.9
million in the year ended December 31, 2008 due to the
recognition of the deferred tax liability from the gain on
restructuring recorded in 2007 and none in 2008.
There are no other material changes in the Company’s
financial position (changes of 5% or more) and condition
that will warrant a more detailed discussion. Further,
there are no material events and uncertainties known
to management that would impact or change reported
financial information and condition on the Company.

Long Term Notes including Long Term Commercial Papers
increased by 23% from P1,221.9 million as of December 31,
2007 to P1,498.6 million as of December 31, 2008 due to
foreign exchange translation.
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20 statement of management’s responsibility
09 for financial statements
The management of Vista Land & Lifescapes, Inc. and its subsidiaries is responsible for all information
and representations contained in the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and
the consolidated statements of income, consolidated statements of changes in equity and consolidated
statements of cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009 and the
summary of significant accounting polices and other explanatory notes. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared in conformity with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards and reflect
amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management with an appropriate
consideration to materiality.
In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which provides for the
necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly authorized and recorded, assets are
safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition and liabilities are recognized. The management
likewise discloses to the Company’s audit committee and its external auditor: (i) all significant deficiencies
in the design or operation of internal controls that could adversely affect its ability to record, process,
and report financial data; (ii) material weaknesses in the internal controls; and (iii) any fraud that involves
management or other employees who exercise significant roles in internal controls.
The Board of Directors reviews the financial statements before such statements are approved and
submitted to the stockholders of the Company.
SyCip, Gorres, Velayo & Co., the independent auditors appointed by the stockholders, has examined the
consolidated financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing and
has expressed their opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit in its report to
the Board of Directors and stockholders.

MARCELINO C. MENDOZA
Chairman, Board of Directors

BENJAMARIE THERESE N. SERRANO
		
President and Chief Executive Officer			
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MANUEL PAOLO A. VILLAR
Chief Financial Officer





 





 
























































VISTA
LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 51



































52 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009



20
vista land & lifescapes, INc . and subsidiaries

consolidated statements of FINANCIAL POSITION

09









































  
 


 
 


 



















  
 











 























  
 





































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 53







































  
 















  
 




54 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009

20
vista land & lifescapes, INc . and subsidiaries


consolidated statements of comprehensive income
09





















 







































  
 


















 


















































 


  
 








 


 




  
 



  
 









 


 




  
 



  
 




 


 


 






 



 



 











VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 55

56 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009






































 







 


 







 


 






 





















 



 



 

 

  
 

 


























 

 

 

 

 


 

 

  
 

 































 

 

  
 

 


 

  
 

 

 


























 



 

 

  
 

 

20 vista land & lifescapes, INc . and subsidiaries

09 consolidated statements of changes in equity



 







 


 







 


 






 




 







 


 







 


 






 















 


 







 


 






 





20
vista land & lifescapes, INc . and subsidiaries

consolidated statements of CASH FLOWS

09

















  

  
 




  






























 
















 


  






  



  



 
















 




 









  









 


 


  

















 






 





 
  


VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 57












































  
  
 



 













  
















  
  
 






58 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009



20 vista land & lifescapes, INc . and subsidiaries

notes to consolidated financial statements
09







 




















































 
 


 
 




VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 59

























 

 


 





 


 

 
 
 
 












































 
 


60 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009











 





 

































































































































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 61






































 











 









62 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009








 












 




















 
















VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 63

















 









 


 















 
















64 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009




















































 



















VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 65












 







 




 





 















 












66 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009


























 




 




 



 



 


 





 






VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 67












 







 

 



 



 



 




 













68 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009






























































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 69































































70 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009




















































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 71





























































72 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009














































 
 

 
















VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 73































































74 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009











































































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 75






























































76 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009



























































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 77





















































 
 
 








78 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009

































































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 79


























































80 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009






























































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 81





 























 

 



















  
 





 










82 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009




















































 
 












VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 83




























 
 










 
 









 










 

 

84 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009



















 





 
 





































 










VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 85





































 





 

 


 
 










 


 





 





 











86 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009










































































 















 

 














 

































 



 




 


 



 


 







 



 




 


 



 


 








 



 




 


 



 


 








 



 




 


 



 


 
















VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 87
































 


















 

 





















 






 





 


 






 




 






 




 











 





 


 



 


 





























88 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009








 




 

 









 

 



 

 


 

 

 



 

 


















 

 

 

























 














 



 




 









 




 












 



 




 








 



 




 








 



 




 









































 



 


 



 



 


 



 



 


 



 



 


 

















 



















 

 





  
 






 









VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 89






 
































  
 


















  
 
















 
 



 


 
 



 
 



90 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009


































  
  
 



  

  
  
 




















  
  
 




  
  
 






 
 

 
 





 
 
 


 
 










 



 



 



 










VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 91

 

 









  
 

































  

 










 










  

 










  

 










92 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009













  

 




  

 





 
 








 


 




 


 









 




 


 






























 
 



 

 










 





 



 





 



 





 

 










 





 



 





 





 








 







 




 






 





 



VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 93






























 









 





 










 








 








 







 























 





 





 





 





 
















 











  

 
















  

 









94 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009











 
























 




 



 




 



 


 



















  
 

 




















  

 







VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 95






















 

 


 



 






 

 


 



 
 

 

 







 
 



 

 



96 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009







 
 

































  

  
 
  








  

  
 


















  
  
 
 

  







  
  
 





 
 

 




VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 97










 
























  
  
 
  

  
  
 


 
 

















  

  
 


 



 


 
















 


















 


 
 
 

98 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009






































 




 




 


 


  
  
 


 
 















 




 



 


 












 





 



 





 


 




VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 99


















  
 







 

 
















 



 






 


 


 
 






 
















 



 



 





 


  
 





100 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009
























  


  
 






























  





 











  
  
 




























 










 










  
 




 










 




 




 

 







  
 










VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 101











 



 

 



 

















 

 

 






























 

  

  
 
    

 

 

 
 




























 

 


 

 






 


















  
  
  
 



102 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009












































 

 

 

 

















  
  
  
 






































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 103






















































104 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009





















 













































 






 









 




 









 
 


 
 











 




 


















 






 


 


















 





 
 








VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 105






























  




 


 





























106 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009














































  
 


 


 



  
 















































 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
































 


 


 


 


 


 




 


 















 


 




 


 







 


 


 


 



 


 






 
 


 

 



VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 107

108 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009


































 






 








 






 






 


 



 






 


 





 






 








  
 


 
 
 



 
 






 
 
 



 
 


  
 










 


 



  
 


 





  
 


 
 
 


 

 






 



 



 









































































VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 109


























 

 

 

  
 







    







    









  
  
  
  
 








 






 

  
  
  
 




























 

  
  
  
 













 













 



 



 












 










 

 


 
 
 







 







  
  
  
 








  
  
 

















 






  
  
  
 















110 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009






 








 
 
 
 









 

 

 





































  
  
 

 













 
  
  
 



 
 











 



















VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 111






























 

 










 





 















112 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009

























 



 


 





















  
 







  
 














 






VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 113




















114 VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009



20 SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
09
VISTA LAND & LIFESCAPES, INC.
3rd Level Starmall Las Piñas
CV Starr Avenue, Philamlife Village
Pamplona, 1746 Las Piñas City,
Philippines
Tel
+63 2 8745758
Fax
+63 2 8726947
www.vistaland.com.ph

CAMELLA HOMES, INC.
South-based Communities
3rd Level Metropolis Mall
Alabang, Muntinlupa City
Philippines
Tel

+63 2 7721096

North-based Communities
G/F Worldwide Corporate Center
Shaw Boulevard, Mandaluyong City
Philippines
Tel

+63 2 4180975

East-based Communities
2nd Floor Starmall Complex
EDSA corner Shaw Boulevard,
Mandaluyong City, Philippines
Tel

+63 2 7181896

US Toll Free 1-866-978-7043
Dubai
+97150 9231284
www.camella.com.ph

BRITTANY CORPORATION
2nd Floor Marfori Tower
Lakefront, Sucat
1770 Muntinlupa City, Philippines
Tel
+63 2 7949989 to 94
Fax
+63 2 7949995
www.brittany.com.ph

CROWN ASIA PROPERTIES, INC.
2nd Floor The Wharf at Lakefront
Km. 20 East Service Road, Sucat
1770 Muntinlupa City, Philippines
Tel
+63 2 8373851
Mobile +63917 8577366
Fax
+63 2 8380558
www.crownasia.com.ph

COMMUNITIES PHILIPPINES, INC.
G/F Starmall Complex
EDSA corner Shaw Boulevard
Mandaluyong City, Philippines
Tel
+63 2 7266143
Fax
+63 2 7181899
www.camellacomm.com

VISTA RESIDENCES, INC.
UGF Worldwide Corporate Center
Shaw Boulevard
1552 Mandaluyong City, Philippines
Tel
+63 2 5841183
Fax
+63 2 5841178
www.vistaresidences.com.ph
VISTA LAND ANNUAL REPORT 2009 115

Institutional
Investor Inquiries
For inquiries please write or call Vista Land & Lifescapes, Inc.’s
Investor Relations Group.
UGF Worldwide Corporate Center
Shaw Boulevard
1552 Mandaluyong City
Philippines
Tel:

+63 2 5845730 ext 108

Fax:

+63 2 5845731

ir@vistaland.com.ph

Shareholder Services
and Assistance
For inquiries regarding dividend payments, change of
address and account status, lost or damaged stock
certificates, please write or call:
Securities Transfer Services, Inc.
G/F Benpres Building
Exchange Road corner Meralco Avenue
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
Metro Manila, Philippines
Tel:

+63 2 4900060

Fax:

+63 2 6317148

Concept, Content Design and Layout:
ArtOne Design & Communications, Inc.
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Toto Labrador (Portraitures)
Albert Labrador
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